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From: Florida PALM
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 4:07 PM
To: Florida PALM
Subject: Action: MRW Task: FUNC42 Participate in User Acceptance Testing
Attachments: UAT Schedule.xlsx

Hello,  

You previously received meeting invitations for the Florida PALM User Acceptance Testing (UAT) Kickoff (March 23) and the UAT sessions 
(beginning March 25). As a reminder, you should: 

 test your access to the UAT system before the UAT Kickoff on March 23, and
 review the attached UAT Schedule and be prepared to participate on the day and time you are scheduled.

Your Security Access Manager (SAM) will be prepared to support you during UAT sessions to field questions and help if issues arise.  

UAT test scripts will be sent to you by email prior to the start of your identified session (identified in the UAT Schedule). Please use the provided 
scripts to complete your UAT testing scenarios during your UAT session.  

If you have questions, please email FloridaPALM@myfloridacfo.com. 

Thank you,  

Florida PALM Project 
Florida Department of Financial Services 

Website: www.myfloridacfo.com/FloridaPALM 

Download CFO Patronis’ Hurricane Financial Preparedness Toolkit 

Please note that Florida has a broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered to be public records and will 
be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. The information contained in this message and 
any accompanying attachments may contain privileged, private, and/or confidential information protected by state and federal law. If you have received this information in error, 
please notify the sender immediately and destroy the information. 


